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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#201807151
Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Multimedia and Creative Services


	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 28th, 2018

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 31st, 2018

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 12th, 2018

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals must be received by the Division of Procurement Services by:

Submission Deadline: September 12, 2018, no later than 4:00 p.m., local time.

Proposals must be submitted electronically to the following address:

Electronic (email) Submission Address: Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Would vendors need to submit something separately for this RFP if they are on the PQVL for other State RFPs?  

	Yes

	2
	Can companies from outside the US apply (such as India or Canada) and if yes, can they perform tasks related to the RFP outside the US?
	Yes, they could apply, but it would depend on the service and whether it can be provided remotely.  Graphic design and copywriting would most likely be fine, filming would not work.


	3
	Would companies need to come to the State for meetings? 
	This would probably depend on the service being offered.


	4
	Can we submit proposals via email?
	Yes, proposals must be submitted via the instructions in the RFP to Proposals@maine.gov .


	5
	Part IV Section A.1 specifies that the pages of the proposal should be number consecutively to include all attachments- so can we assume that File #1 through File #5 have continuous numbering- numbers do not restart at 1 for each new file?
	Yes, that would be acceptable

	6
	Part IV Section B specifies the proposal contents by section.  Can we assume that each of these sections is in a different file with File? 
	It’s up to each bidder to determine, based on bidder preference

	7
	Should we add any additional information to the name of the files 1-5 such as our company name or Section Name?
	No

	8
	Can bidders, awarded a slot on the PQVL in one or more service areas, bid on additional service areas during the semi-annual enrollment period?
	Yes
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